

April 24, 2007

Name
Address
City, State Zip

To Whom It May Concern:

This notice is sent to you in accordance with the requirements of the National Traffic and Motor Vehicle Safety Act. Gem State Manufacturing, Inc. has decided that a defect which relates to motor vehicle safety exists in the following TrailMax[®] trailers:

T-10-UT (E)
T-10-UT (S)
T-12-UT (E)
T-12-UT (S)
T-12-UT (4+16) (E)
T-12-UT (4+16) (S)

The aforementioned defect may not exist in each such trailer, but it is believed that trailers manufactured between February 28, 2005 and August 31, 2006 may be affected. The defect relates to the axle end components on these trailers, and such defect may result in a wheel end separation, where the trailer wheel and hub physically separate from the trailer, possibly resulting in an accident without prior warning.

In light of the defect described above, Gem State Manufacturing, Inc. will, at its option and after a good faith inspection of the trailer, either repair or replace the affected trailer parts at Gem State's cost. In the event that repair of the trailer is deemed to be the appropriate remedy, such repair will be made at the earliest possible date, but not later than thirty (30) days from the date on which the trailer is presented for inspection and repair. It is estimated, however, that only one business day will be required for the completion of the repairs.

Please contact your local TrailMax[®] dealer as soon as possible to arrange a service date. Instructions for completing this inspection and repair have been sent to your dealer and the required replacement parts are or will soon be available to such dealers. The time necessary to perform the inspection and repair is estimated to be approximately 1.25 hours per trailer. Please contact your dealer to determine how much additional time will be necessary for scheduling.

Your TrailMax[®] dealer is well equipped to obtain the necessary parts and to provide the required service in order to ensure that your trailer is repaired promptly and correctly. If, however, you deliver your trailer to your dealer on the pre-arranged service date, and such dealer does not make the needed repairs on that date or within three (3) business days of such date, we request that you contact Gem State Manufacturing, Inc's warranty department at 1-800-447-0213. We will then assist you in expediting the repair process.

If, after contacting both your dealer and Gem State Manufacturing Inc.'s warranty department, you are still not able to have the safety defect remedied without charge and within a reasonable time, you may wish to write to the Administrator, National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, 400 Seventh Street SW, Washington DC 20590.

If you have already performed, or had someone else perform on your behalf, the replacement or repairs referenced in this Notice, please contact Gem State Manufacturing, Inc's warranty department so the repair can be recorded.

If you are a lessor of any trailer identified above, you are required under 49 C.F.R. 577.7(a)(2)(iv) to provide a copy of this notice to the lessee of such trailer.

Thank you for your attention in this important matter. We apologize for any inconvenience; we have taken this action, however, in the interest of safety and your continued satisfaction with our products.

Best regards,

Mike Lemrick
President